
 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
Memorandum No:  24-154 
 
Date: October 23, 2024 
 
To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners  
 
From: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
 
Re: Completion of Florida Department of Environmental Protection Water Consent 

Order, OGC File No: 19-1637 
 

 
This memorandum is to inform you that the City has completed Water Consent Order, 
OGC File No: 19-1637 (Consent Order) as ordered by the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (FDEP).  The City entered into the Consent Order with FDEP 
on July 24, 2020, following an incident when the source water pipe feeding the Fiveash 
Water Treatment Plant was damaged and the City was unable to quickly isolate the pipe 
resulting in a Citywide boil water notice.  
 
The Consent Order required the City to develop a preventive maintenance plan for the 
water distribution system, exercise water line valves yearly with 100% completed in the 
first year and 20% per year for the following six (6) years, complete a plan to develop a 
water system map, and complete the City’s water Geographic Information System (GIS) 
mapping for better location accuracy of assets and valves in case of future breaks.  
 
All requirements of the Consent Order have been completed prior to the deadline of 
December 31, 2024, and FDEP has closed Water Consent Order OGC File No: 19-1637 
on October 18, 2024.   
  
Attachment 1 – OGC No 19-1637 Case Closure  

Attachment 2 – OGC No. 19-1637 Water Consent Order  

 
c: Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager  

Laura Reece, Acting Assistant City Manager 
Ben Rogers, Acting Assistant City Manager 
Christopher Cooper, Acting Assistant City Manager 
D’Wayne M. Spence, Acting City Attorney  
David R. Soloman, City Clerk 
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor 
Department Directors 
CMO Manager

 



www.FloridaDEP.gov 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 

Environmental Protection 
Southeast District Office  

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1  

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

561-681-6600 

Ron DeSantis 
Governor 

Jeanette Nuñez 

Lt. Governor 

Shawn Hamilton 

Secretary 

October 18, 2024 

Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 

City of Fort Lauderdale 

100 N. Andrews Ave. 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 

sugrant@fortlauderdale.gov  

Re: City of Fort Lauderdale Public Water System 

PW Facility ID#: 4060486 

Broward County 

Dear Mrs. Grant: 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Department’s enforcement case against the 

City of Fort Lauderdale has been closed. A records review conducted on October 18, 2024, 

found that the requirements of Consent Order OGC File No.: 19-1637 have been satisfied. 

The Department appreciates your efforts and cooperation in bringing this facility into compliance 

with state and federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Jena 

Seidemann at (561)681-6603 or via e-mail at jena.seidemann@floridadep.gov.    

Sincerely, 

Sirena Davila 

Director, Southeast District 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

ec: Lea Crandall, OGC,  Lea.Crandall@dep.state.fl.us 

Alan Dodd, City of Fort Lauderdale,  adodd@fortlauderdale.gov 

Miguel Arroyo, City of Fort Lauderdale, marroyo@fortlauderdale.gov 

Talal Abi-Karam, City of Fort Lauderdale, tabi-karam@fortlauderdale.gov 

Vivana Useche, DEP SED,  vivana.useche@floridadep.gov 

Jacob Stevens, DEP SED, Jacob.stevens@floridadep.gov 

Jena Seidemann, DEP SED,  jena.seidemann@floridadep.com 
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www.FloridaDEP.gov 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT O F 

Environmental Protection 
Southeast District Office 

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1 

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

561-681-6600 

Ron DeSantis 
Governor 

Jeanette Nuñez 

Lt. Governor 

Noah Valenstein 

Secretary 

July 24, 2020 

Chris Lagerbloom, City Manager 

City of Fort Lauderdale 

100 N. Andrews Ave. 

Fort Lauderdale, FL  33301 

clagerbloom@fortlauderdale.gov 

Re: City of Fort Lauderdale Public Water System 

PW Facility ID #4060486 

OGC Case #19-1637 

Dear Mr. Lagerbloom: 

Enclosed is the executed Consent Order to resolve the above referenced case. This copy is for 

your records.  Please be mindful of all required deadlines within the Order to ensure compliance. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Zach Shulman at 561-681-6623 or 

via e-mail at Zachary.Shulman@floridadep.gov. 

Your cooperation in this matter will be appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Jason Andreotta 

Director, Southeast District 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Enclosure 

ec: Lea Crandall, OGC  Lea.Crandall@dep.state.fl.us  

Raj Verma, Public Works Director rverma@fortlauderdale.gov  

Alain Boileau, City Attorney  aboileau@fortlauderdale.gov  

Rick Johnson, Utilities Manager rjohnson@fortlauderdale.gov 

Fred Aschauer, Attorney  faschauer@llw-law.com 
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DEP vs. City of Fort Lauderdale 
OGC No. 19-1637 

DONE AND ORDERED this 24th day of July, 2020, in Orange County, Florida. 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

Jason Andreotta 
Director 
Southeast District 

Filed, on this date, pursuant to section 120.52, F.S., with the designated Department Clerk, 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. 

Clerk 

Copies furnished to: 

Lea Crandall, Agency Clerk 
Mail Station 35 
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Date 

July 24, 2020
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